
 

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Tuesday, December 11, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 

Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 

321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 

Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, 

Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom Majewski 

ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council 

may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 

notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 

CALL TO ORDER 

1 Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  

 Minutes and Reports  

 Minutes (Placed on File):  CA/CP 5-30-2012; Cemetery Board 9-20-2012; Finance 11-13-2012; 

 Personnel 11-19-2012; Public Safety 9-26-2012; RDA 10-10-2012, 10-29-2012 

2 Public Comment 

OLD BUSINESS 

3 O-20-2012; An Ordinance to amend section 78-206(4)(d) of the Stoughton Municipal Code re:  

 Outdoor display.  (Planning recommendation 6-0, Second Reading) 

NEW BUSINESS 

4 Discussion and Action:  Cancellation of 12-25-2012 Council Meeting. 

5 Discussion and Action:  Vacancy in Aldermanic District #4—Whether vacancy should  be 

 filled and procedure to be used. 

6 R-144-2012; A Resolution to Oppose Dane County Ordinance Amendment 33, 12-13.  

 (Planning Commission Agenda 12-10-2012) 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 

  

mailto:nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us


7 R-142-2012; A Resolution to Approve the 2013 City of Stoughton Employee Benefits 

 Renewal. 

8 R-143-2012; A Resolution to Approve the Utilities GIS Technician Position Description.  

 (Personnel 4-0) 

9 R-136-2012; A Resolution to Approve the Request from the Viking Snow Drifters 

 Snowmobile Club to continue use of the trail leading to the PDQ gas station located 

 along Hwy 51 within the city limits.  (Public Safety 4-0) 

10 R-137-2012; A Resolution to Issue a “Class B” Beer & Liquor License to Division Street 

 Den LLC, Christopher Reigel, agent, dba Division Street Den located at 321 S. Division 

 Street (formerly Cheap Shots).  (Public Safety 4-0) 

11 R-138-2012; A Resolution to Approve the appointment of Francisco Mendez as the agent 

 for Pick N Save Store #6390 located at 1750 Hwy 51.  (Public Safety 4-0) 

12 CLOSED SESSION:  The Council may convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 

 sec. 19.85(1)(a) and 19.85(1)(g) to confer with legal counsel regarding the approval of 

 Closed Session minutes of 11-27-2012.  The Council may reconvene in open session to 

 approve the minutes. 

ADJOURNMENT 

IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, 
PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING. 

Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you 
need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Nick Probst 

 





 


COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Tuesday, December 11, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 


Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 


321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 


Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom Majewski 


ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council 


may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


CALL TO ORDER 


1 Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  


 Minutes and Reports  


 Minutes (Placed on File):  CA/CP 5-30-2012; Cemetery Board 9-20-2012; Finance 11-13-2012; 


 Personnel 11-19-2012; Public Safety 9-26-2012; RDA 10-10-2012, 10-29-2012 


2 Public Comment 


OLD BUSINESS 


3 O-20-2012; An Ordinance to amend section 78-206(4)(d) of the Stoughton Municipal Code re:  


 Outdoor display.  (Planning recommendation 6-0, Second Reading) 


NEW BUSINESS 


4 Discussion and Action:  Cancellation of 12-25-2012 Council Meeting. 


5 Discussion and Action:  Vacancy in Aldermanic District #4—Whether vacancy should  be 


 filled and procedure to be used. 


6 R-144-2012; A Resolution to Oppose Dane County Ordinance Amendment 33, 12-13.  


 (Planning Commission Agenda 12-10-2012) 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


  



mailto:nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us





7 R-142-2012; A Resolution to Approve the 2013 City of Stoughton Employee Benefits 


 Renewal. 


8 R-143-2012; A Resolution to Approve the Utilities GIS Technician Position Description.  


 (Personnel 4-0) 


9 R-136-2012; A Resolution to Approve the Request from the Viking Snow Drifters 


 Snowmobile Club to continue use of the trail leading to the PDQ gas station located 


 along Hwy 51 within the city limits.  (Public Safety 4-0) 


10 R-137-2012; A Resolution to Issue a “Class B” Beer & Liquor License to Division Street 


 Den LLC, Christopher Reigel, agent, dba Division Street Den located at 321 S. Division 


 Street (formerly Cheap Shots).  (Public Safety 4-0) 


11 R-138-2012; A Resolution to Approve the appointment of Francisco Mendez as the agent 


 for Pick N Save Store #6390 located at 1750 Hwy 51.  (Public Safety 4-0) 


12 CLOSED SESSION:  The Council may convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 


 sec. 19.85(1)(a) and 19.85(1)(g) to confer with legal counsel regarding the approval of 


 Closed Session minutes of 11-27-2012.  The Council may reconvene in open session to 


 approve the minutes. 


ADJOURNMENT 


IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, 
PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING. 


Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you 
need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Nick Probst 


 








COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, May 30 2012 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City of Stoughton, WI


Present: Alderpersons David Kneebone, Greg Jenson, Paul Lawrence, and Larry Peterson.


Others in attendance: Mayor Donna Olson, Cindy McGlynn, Nick Probst, Ann Marie
Oakland, Lois Quale, Mariah Wooster Lehman, Janice Wegner, Mike Engelberger, Deputy
Clerk Pili Hougan.


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Vice Chair Lawrence. Chair
Jenson arrived at 6:05.


Communications: Mayor Olson stated the Clerk’s office staff has been very busy preparing
for the upcoming June 5 election. There have been many absentee voters.


Review the volunteer policy: Alderperson Lawrence stated the policy had a few
typographical errors, otherwise the policy looked good. Cindy McGlynn asked if this policy was
standard for all volunteers. City Clerk Probst stated this would be the standard policy all city
volunteers would use, this is the policy CVMIC recommends municipalities to use. Moved by
Jenson, seconded by Kneebone, to recommend approval of the volunteer policy as amended
with corrections to the Personnel committee for approval. Motion carried 5-0 with the Mayor
voting.


Review the resolution presented to the Arts Council:


Moved by Lawrence, second by Peterson, to recommend Council approval of the Arts Council
Resolution as presented. Motion carried 5-0 with the Mayor voting.


Review the resolution presented to the Food Pantry:


Moved by Lawrence, second by Peterson, to recommend Council approval of the Food Pantry
Resolution as presented. Motion carried 5-0 with the Mayor voting.


Review the resolution presented to the Holiday Fund:


Janice Wegner spoke regarding a few questions she had pertaining to the resolution. Moved by
Lawrence, second by Peterson, to recommend approval of the Holiday Fund Resolution as
presented. Motion carried 5-0 with the Mayor voting.


Review the Senior Center Endowment Policy: Moved by Lawrence, second by Jenson to
table this agenda item. All in favor.


Minutes of May 1, 2012: Moved by Lawrence, second by Peterson, to approve the minutes
as presented. All in favor.


Review the Budgeting for Outcomes offers for the Senior Center: Senior Center
Director Cindy McGlynn presented the BFO offers for the Senior Center. The first offer for
review is the Senior Center Information and Assistance Offer-No change to this offer from last
year. The second offer for review was the Case Management Offer-she stated this offer stays
the same as last year. The third offer for review is the Nutrition Services Offer-McGlynn stated
this offer fell below the line the first time around last year. The fourth offer for review was the
Continuing Education & Programming Offer-this offer stayed the same as last year.


Alderperson Lawrence left at 6:50 p.m.







2


The last offer from the Senior Center for review was the Senior Center Administration and
Advocacy Offer-McGlynn stated this is the only offer which will change next year.
Administration will be divided between all the other Senior Center offers. You will not see this
offer in BFO next year; it will be rolled into the other Senior Center offers. No action taken at
this time.


Future agenda items:


Senior Center Endowment Policy/Resolution


Review BFO offers for the rest of the CACP oversight committees.


Moved by Peterson, second by Kneebone, to adjourn at 7:00 pm. Motion passed unanimously.


Respectfully Submitted,


Pili Hougan, Deputy City Clerk











FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
November 13, 2012 – 5:30 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Majewski (arrived 5:40pm), Larry
Peterson (arrived 5:45) and Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio)


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Street Superintendent Karl
Manthe and Gary Becker, Vierbicher and Assoc.


Absent:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 5:40p.m.


Communications:
None.


Reports (Contingency – Sept Claims – Sept Treasurer’s Report):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of October 9, 2012:
Moved by Majewski, seconded by Kneebone to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of October 9, 2012 as presented. Motion carried unanimously with
Mayor Olson voting.


Review Shared Ride Taxi RFP:
Sullivan explained the Shared Ride Taxi RFP process and all the changes made by the State
this year. The Finance Committee will be the evaluation committee for the RFPs. The
deadline for submitting is November 16, 2012. Sullivan explained how the committee would
be scoring the RFPs. The committee will be reviewing the submittals and making a
recommendation at the next regularly scheduled meeting on November 27, 2012.


Street Department Facility Space Need Study:
Manthe spoke regarding a person from Angus Young coming in to talk about a new Street
Department facility. He stated that $20,000 was budgeted for the yard waste site this year
and they only spent approximately $9,500 of this. They would like to use that money to pay
for a space need study yet this year. The cost of the study will be $9,600. Public works has
approved this. Sullivan believes it makes sense to make an amendment to the Capital Outlay
budget to do this. Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Peterson to recommend Council
approve a feasibility study and move forward with plans for a Public Works facility. Motion
carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.







Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
November 13, 2012
Page 2


Revolving Loan Fund for TIF #4:
Gary Becker spoke regarding revolving loan funds. He stated they are set up by a
municipality to make capital available to help businesses with expansion, redevelopment and
creating new jobs. If the cash is available we could establish a revolving loan fund up to
$350,000. We would have to decide if we would want the City to run it or the Redevelopment
Authority. There would be two funds that would have distinctly different purposes. Sullivan is
very excited about this possibility. Right now we have to say we don’t have anything
available when approached. Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Peterson to recommend
Gary put together a proposal for the Finance Committee to approve. Sullivan stated TIF
monies could be used for consulting fees. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson
voting.


Future agenda items:
TIF #4 Revolving Loan Fund


Moved by Peterson, seconded by Majewski to adjourn at 6:10pm. Motion carried
unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Respectfully submitted,
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer







City of Stoughton 


Personnel Committee Minutes 


Mayor’s Office at City Hall 


November 19, 2012 @ 5:30pm. 


 


Members: Larry Peterson, Sonny Swangstu, Michael Engelberger, Tricia Suess, Mayor Donna 


Olson. 


 


Chairman Peterson called the meeting to order at 5:30pm. 


All Personnel Committee members were in attendance.  Streets Superintendent Karl Manthe, 


Clerical Assistant Deb Blaney, Urban Forester Randy Nelson and Utilities Director Bob Kardasz 


were in attendance. 


 


Personnel Director Nick Probst informed that the WPPA contract had been finalized and signed. 


 


MOTION:  Suess moved to approve the committee minutes of 9-10-2012.  Second by 


Engelberger.  Motion carried. 


 


Probst presented Work Rules amendments for Severe Weather and Standby time.  Kardasz and 


Manthe also provided information.   


 


MOTION:  Engelberger moved to approve the Work Rules amendments as presented.  Second 


by Suess.  Motion carried.   


 


Probst presented the 2013 Planning and Clerk/Personnel clerical assistant job descriptions.   


 


MOTION:  Peterson moved to approve the job descriptions as presented.  Second by Swangstu.  


Motion carried. 


 


MOTION:  Engelberger moved to adjourn the meeting.  Second by Suess.  Motion carried.   


 


The meeting adjourned at 6:30pm. 


 


R/S Nick Probst 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, September 26, 2012
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Tricia Suess, Ron Christianson, Tim Swadley & Eric Hohol, Deputy
Clerk Pili Hougan, Police Chief Greg Leck.


Guests:


Call to Order: Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:00.


Communications: Chief Leck reported they have selected a K9 kennel out of North
Carolina. The training lasts six weeks. An officer (handler) will be selected to go for a
six week training program. They have received 3 applicants to be the K9 handler. The
handler will be chosen from an interview panel. They predict the K9 unit to be ready in
March. Chief Leck also stated they have applied for a seat belt grant. If they receive the
grant funds, the money would be used to enforce the use of seat belts, overtime, and
purchasing equipment such as a traffic counter. Alderperson Suess stated Union Cab
will start providing rides this weekend.


Vernon Street-Discussion/Update regarding the Residential Traffic Management
Program Policy: Chief Leck reported they have placed additional cautionary devices
in this area. Chief Leck and Street Superintendant Karl Manthe will make revisions to
the Residential Traffic management Program Policy and bring back to the Joint Public
Works and Public Safety committee for review in November. Alderperson Christianson
thanked Chief Leck and Street Superintendant Manthe for all their work on this. The
Residential Traffic Management Program Policy will be brought to Public Safety
committee when finalized.


Social Host Ordinance: to amend chapter 50 and create section 50-14 regarding a
Social Host Ordinance: Moved by Suess, second by Swadley, to recommend Council
approval to amend Section 50 and create Section 50-14 regarding a Social Host
Ordinance as presented. Motion carried 4-0.


Approval of the minutes of the Public Safety meeting held on August 22, 2012:
Motion by Suess, second by Swadley, to approve the minutes as presented. Carried
unanimously.


Operator’s license application: Moved by Hohol, second by Suess, to recommend
Council deny the Operator’s license application for Josalyn M. Stevens (Fillner) due to
her conviction record and non attendance at two public safety meetings. Motion carried
4-0.


Application for a Temporary Class “B” / “Class B” Retailer’s (picnic) license from
the American Cancer Society for their annual Holiday Home Tour to be held on
Friday, November 30, 2012 from 5:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. at 206 W. Prospect Street:
Moved by Suess, second by Hohol, to recommend Council approval of the picnic
license to the American Cancer Society of Stoughton for the Annual Holiday Home
Tour. Motion carried 4-0.


Future agenda items: 1.) Vernon Street- Residential Traffic Management Program
Policy on addressing traffic concerns-community wide traffic improvement areas







Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes
September 26, 2012
Page 2


2.) Discussion and review of special events permit/process 3.) Nuisance business
Ordinance-bring samples of Ordinances 4.) Concealed carry resolutions 5.) Spring-
neighborhood watch


Motion by Hohol, second by Suess, to adjourn at 6:40 p.m.


Respectfully Submitted,
Pili Hougan







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, October 10, 2012 – 5:30 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office/City Hall 
 
Present:   
Scott Truehl, Dan Kittleson, Jim Schaefer, Steve Sletten, Ron Christianson and Michael 
Engelberger 
 
Absent: 
Peter Sveum and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 
 
Others Present:    
Mayor Donna Olson, Mark Ignatowski and Lisa Aide  
 
Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:34 p.m.   
        
Communications: 
Olson stated that George Thode came in to talk with her to let her know that they own 5 
parcels between Century 21 and Quick Lube that they would be interested in selling.  
Olson asked Truehl to share this information with Mike Herl. 
 
Minutes of the RDA meeting of August 22, 2012: 
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Engelberger, to approve the minutes of the 
August 22, 2012 RDA meeting as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
3rd Quarter Financial Reports: 
No action taken. 
 
Main/Prairie Street Property Update: 
Truehl stated we closed on the Prairie Street property on 9/17/12.  We have a $25,000 
grant to help cover the costs to take down the property by 12/31/12.  Sullivan will be 
getting an extension on the grant deadline.  The Landmarks Commission has raised the 
question that this property is listed on the National Register and the issue of taking 
down the house.  Mayor Olson stated that after research and talking with Planning 
Director Rodney Scheel that this happens frequently with homes being purchased that 
are designated a national landmark.  Olson stated that Scheel has sent the State 
Historical Society the necessary paperwork notifying them that the property was 
purchased and the intention to demolish.  Usually they will come out and take pictures 
before demolition and the matter is closed.  Olson stated that she believes there will be 
no problems with this property and will notify the Committee if the State Historical 
Society comes back with any issues.  There are 2 renters whose 1 lease is up in 
November and the other is up in April 2013.  Truehl would like a letter to be sent to the 
renters letting them know that the property was purchased and that we would not be 
renewing a yearlong lease.  We would like to see if the tenants would be interested in a 
month to month lease.  Olson stated that she will direct Sullivan to send letters to 
tenants as soon as possible and talk with Wisconsin Management about the leases.   







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
October 10, 2012 
Page 2 
 
  
 
Truehl stated that he talked with Mike Herl.  He is very optimistic about the 2 properties.  
Lots of interest and is hopeful we will have a project next year on those sites.  Truehl 
may invite him to our next meeting so he can give the Committee an update. 
 
Approval of the Wisconsin Mangement Contract: 
Wisconsin Management is the Company that was managing the 217 South Prairie 
leases for McFarland State Bank.  Sullivan has been trying to work with them to get an 
agreement between them and the RDA similar to the one they had with McFarland 
Bank.  Truehl directed to have Sullivan send out via e-mail the agreement when she has 
it and is has been approved by Attorney Dregne.  Moved by Kittleson, seconded by 
Christianson, to approve the Management Agreement with the suitable changes, 
subject to Attorney Dregne’s approval and to authorize Truehl to sign agreement.  
Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Website Update: 
The website is live and looks good.  Truehl encouraged everyone to visit the site and if 
there is anything they would like to see added or changed to make a note of it and we 
can have Isadex add what we need.  The properties that we have for sale have links 
that will take you from our site to Mike Herl’s site.  Truehl will try and have usage 
numbers from Isadex for next meeting. 
 
Hwy Trailer Building Update: 
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Christianson, to close the meeting per State Statute 
19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing 
of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session; and then reopen for the regular course of 
business.  Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Christianson, to reopen the meeting for the  
regular course of business.   
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Schaefer, to recommend Council approve the Real 
Estate Purchase Agreement between the RDA and Don Wahlin.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Discuss Future Agenda Items: 
Invite Mike Herl 
Website numbers 
Milfab  
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Kittleson, to adjourn at 6:30 p.m.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 
Finance Department 







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 29, 2012 – 5:30 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office, City Hall 
 
Present:   
Scott Truehl, Jim Schaefer, Peter Sveum, Ron Christianson and Michael Engelberger  
 
Absent: 
Dan Kittleson, Finance Director Laurie Sullivan and Steve Sletten  
 
Others Present:    
Lisa Aide 
 
Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.   
 
Resolution R-131-2012 – Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to 
approve qualified Community Development Block Grant/Project Home 
applications in the amount of $74,997.   
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Schaefer, to approve Resolution R-131-2012 
authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve qualified Community 
Development Block Grant/Project Home applications in the amount not to exceed 
$74,997.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Schaefer, to adjourn at 5:35 p.m.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 
Finance Department 
 





		5-30-2012 CACP Minutes.pdf

		PS Minutes 09-26-2012.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: November 13, 2012


To: Nick Probst
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the November 27, 2012 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. O-20 Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-206 (4) (d), Outdoor display.
(First Reading)
On October 12, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed ordinance amendment. The current requirement for display areas is to be setback
according to the building setback which was incorporated during the comprehensive zoning
code amendment. The desire is not to have vehicles for sale or other similar items for sale
to be setback that far from the property line rather 5 feet is a more appropriate setback and
reflects the previous zoning ordinance. The Planning Commission recommends the
Common Council approve the ordinance amendment as presented. The Planning minutes
and proposed ordinance amendment are provided. Staff recommends approval.







S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O- 20 Outdoor Display 12.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Zoning Code Table 78-206 (4)(d) of the Stoughton Municipal Code


Committee Action: Recommend approval 6-0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O- 20 -2012 Date
Introduced:


November 27, 2012 First Reading


December 11, 2012 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. 78-206 (4) (d) Outdoor display.


Description: Outdoor display land uses include all land uses which conduct sales, display sales or rental


merchandise or equipment outside of an enclosed building. Example of such land uses include: vehicle


sales, vehicle rental, manufactured and mobile housing sales and monument sales. The area of outdoor


sales shall be calculated as the area which would be enclosed by a required physical separation installed


and continually maintained in the most efficient manner which completely encloses all materials


displayed outdoors. Such land uses do not include the storage or display of inoperative vehicles or


equipment, or other materials typically associated with a junkyard or salvage yard. (See subsection (5),


below, also.) If a land use displays for sale or rent only a limited amount of product outside of an enclosed


building, such use may instead be considered incidental to indoor sales under subsection 78-206(8)(f).


1. Regulations:


a. The display of items shall not be permitted in permanently protected green space areas,


required landscaped areas, or required bufferyards.


b. The display of items shall not be permitted within five feet of a property line required setback


areas for the principal structure.


c. In no event shall the display of items reduce or inhibit the use or number of parking stalls


provided on the property below the requirement established by the provisions of section 78-


704. If the number of provided parking stalls on the property is already less than the


requirement, such display area shall not further reduce the number of parking stalls already


present.


d. Display areas shall be separated from any circulation area by a minimum of ten five feet.


This separation shall be clearly delimited by a physical separation such as a greenway, curb,


fence, or line of planters, or by a clearly marked paved area.


e. Signs, screening, enclosures, landscaping, or materials being displayed shall not interfere in


any manner with either on-site or off-site traffic visibility, including potential traffic/traffic


and traffic/pedestrian conflicts.


f. Outdoor display shall be permitted during the entire calendar year, however, if goods are


removed from the display area all support fixtures used to display the goods shall be removed


within ten calendar days of the goods' removal.







g. Inoperative vehicles or equipment, or other items typically stored or displayed in a junkyard


or salvage yard, shall not be displayed for this land use.


h. Facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of .60 along all borders of the


display area abutting residentially zoned property, except per subsection e., above (See


section 78-610.).


2. Parking regulations: One space per 300 square feet of gross floor area.


1. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Nick Probst, City Clerk







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 11-12-12.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 12, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol, Vice-Chair; Scott Truehl;
Ron Christianson; Todd Krcma and Eric Olstad
Absent and Excused: Rollie Odland
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey;
Finance Director, Laurie Sullivan
Press: None
Guests: Jason Jerman; Lawrence Franceschi.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of October 8,
2012 and October 29, 2012.
Motion by Olstad to approve the Planning Commission minutes of October 8, 2012
and October 29, 2012 as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Hohol stated the Common Council on October 23, 2012 approved a resolution for a
Memorandum of Understanding between the City and the Capital Area Regional
Planning Commission to move forward with the Future Urban Development Area
process and Council approved a resolution to amend TID #3.


4. Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel introduced the status of developments. There were no questions.


5. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-206 (4) (d), Outdoor display.
Scheel gave an overview of the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Lawrence Franceschi spoke in favor of the amendment.


Krcma arrived at 6:06 pm


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the ordinance amendment as
presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6 – 0.


6. Request by the Stoughton Redevelopment Authority to purchase the Highway
Trailer property at 501 E. South Street. Truehl gave an overview of the request.
Sullivan provided info regarding grant funding opportunities. Olstad questioned the
vision for the property. Truehl explained this property is the first piece to



mstacey

Highlight







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: November 13, 2012


To: Nick Probst
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the November 27, 2012 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. O-20 Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-206 (4) (d), Outdoor display.
(First Reading)
On October 12, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed ordinance amendment. The current requirement for display areas is to be setback
according to the building setback which was incorporated during the comprehensive zoning
code amendment. The desire is not to have vehicles for sale or other similar items for sale
to be setback that far from the property line rather 5 feet is a more appropriate setback and
reflects the previous zoning ordinance. The Planning Commission recommends the
Common Council approve the ordinance amendment as presented. The Planning minutes
and proposed ordinance amendment are provided. Staff recommends approval.





		O - 20  Ordinance Amendment - Planning.pdf






Ç StafÍo rd Rose nb,?,y,T','


To


From


Date


Re


Mayor Donna Olson


Matt Dregne, City Attorney Ø
August 29,2011


Filling a Vacancy in the Office of Alderperson


Member of LEGUS lntemationd Netuork. of Lau Finu


Milwaukee Office


This memo outlines the options and procedure for filling avacaîcy in the office of alderperson.


1. Options for filling the vacancy.


The Common Council may appoint a person to fill the vacancy until a successor is
elected and qualified. The time at which a successor would legally have to be
elected varies, depending on when the vacancy occurs. The statue is difficult to
interpret. We have attached a timeline that illustrates when a successor could be
elected, based on the date of the vacancy. Note that if a vacancy occurs after June


1 of the second year of an alderperson's term, the successor would be elected at
the next regular April election.


While there is an argument that a vaçaîcy must be filled, I believe the better
argument is that the Common Council may chose to leave the seat vacant until a


successor is chosen in the next regular election coinciding with the expiration of
that offices term.


2. Method of appointing a person to fill the vacancy.


a. The Common Council may determine its own procedure for nominating
candidates and selecting a person to fill the vacancy. No particular procedure is
required.


b. A simple majority vote is required to fill the vacancy. Note that the vacancy
cannot be filled by secret ballot. Wis. Stat. $ 19.88(1). The appointment is
complete when the result of a suffrcient vote is ascertained and announced. No
resolution is necessary. It is likely that the mayor may not veto the appointment.
State ex rel. Schneider v. Darby,179 Wis. I47, I54 (1922).


b.


Enclosure


H:\DOCS\005649\000004\0063 l402.DOCX
08291I1352 


Madison offìce


222\íestnüashingtonAvenue 608,256.0226


P.O. Box 1784


Madison, \X/isconsin


5310r.r184


888.655.4752


Fax608.259.2600


wwrv.staffordlaw.com


1200 North Mayfair Road


Surte 410


Milwaukee, \X/isconsin


53226-)2U


414.982.2B50


888.655.4152


Fax414982.2889


w*n¡¡.staffordlaw.com







l\l


q,
t
=


N


olt
E
Gl


o


ôl


o
.ll
E


F.


o3
Eo
o


lf vacancy occurs:


Successor elected in April yr 2 (unless SPECIAL ELECTION (green))


Successor elected in April yr 3 (unless SPECIAL ELECTION (green))


Successor elected in April yr 3 (unless SPECIAL ELECTION (green))


Successor elected in April yr 3


May hold SPECIAL ELECTION in November yr 1 or November yr 2


I May hold SPECIAL ELECTION in November yr 2
























CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Opposing a Dane County Ordinance Amendment 33, 12-13, Amending Chapters 7, 15 and 82 of the
Dane County Code of Ordinances, Amending the Name of the Dane County Planning and
Development Department.


Committee Action:


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R-1442012 Date Introduced: January 8, 2013


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on December 10, 2012 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed a proposed Dane
County Ordinance Amendment to change the name of the Dane County Planning and Development
Department to the Dane County Regional Planning Department, as well as a budget amendment for their
2013 budget to effectuate a similar purpose; and


WHEREAS, the amendment specifically refers to the County’s role in municipalities’ master planning
under State Statutes 62.23(2), and it is problematic both because it appears to make a dramatic policy
change, and also because the ordinance amendment’s legal and practical effects are unclear; and


WHEREAS, the legal and practical ambiguity surrounding the County’s proposal does not foster
cooperation and may encourage litigation; and


WHEREAS, the amendment would seem to require cities and villages to submit extraterritorial plans to the
County for approval; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Stoughton Common Council requests that the Dane County Board of
Supervisors oppose Dane County Ordinance Amendment 33, 12-13; Amending Chapters 7, 15 and 82 of the
Dane County Code of Ordinances, Amending the Name of the Dane County Planning and Development
Department to be the “Dane County Regional Planning Department” and oppose budgetary measures to
further its implementation.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\mps\Resolutions\R - Oppose DC Ord Amdt 33.doc



















ZLR Committee Public Hearing Agenda Page 5 of 8 
November 27, 2012 


 
 
Motion by Bollig / Hendrick to approve Conditional Use Permit #2222 with 10 conditions; motion carried, 4-0. 
YGP: 1-0. 
 
1. The Horse Boarding Facility shall be limited up to 20 horses. 
2. Horse Boarding shall be limited to boarding and training of personal horses and horses owned by others. 
3. Public riding events or competitions are prohibited. 
4. Outside loud speakers or amplified sounds are prohibited. 
5. Sanitary facilities, a toilet and sink (no shower), and water facilities necessary for horse boarding, shall be 


permitted in the accessory building. 
6. Residential uses (apartments or living quarters) are prohibited in the accessory building. 
7. The exterior lighting shall be dark-sky lighting with full-cutoff fixtures with no dusk to dawn lighting. 
8. Employees shall be limited to family members residing on the farm and a maximum of two non-family 


employees. 
9. Horse trailer parking is prohibited on or within 50 feet of Spring Rose Road. 
10. The owner shall be responsible for instituting a nutrient management (manure) plan with Dane County 


Land Conservation. 
 
 
16. ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 32, 2012-2013: Amending Chapter 82 of the Dane County Code of Ordinances, 


Amending the Dane County Comprehensive Plan  Related to Amendments Proposed by the Town of Oregon. 
 


IN FAVOR: Andrew Bremer of MSA Professional Services represented the Town of Oregon and explained that 
the change just clarifies existing practices; Town Assessor Andy Blomstrom 
OPPOSED: Ruth McNair stated that she was part of the original drafting the Town’s Comprehensive plan and 
does not recall that it was decided that RH zoned properties would be allowed to be divided; Timothy Fox 
stated that he was opposed to the additional housing density rights and that there should be more town input 
on the subject change; Ann Moses stated that she is opposed to the additional housing density rights and that 
all the affected RH landowners should decide on the change. 
STAFF: P&D 
TOWN: Approved 
 
Motion by Bollig / Matano to postpone in order to acquire additional information regarding the actual language 
of the existing town plan and how it was interpreted in the past.  The Committee is concerned on whether the 
plan amendment adds housing density rights or just clarifies existing language; motion carried, 4-0.  YGP: 1-0. 


 
 
Motion by Matano / Hendrick to suspend the rules of the Zoning and Land Regulation Committee and take up 
Petition #10474 at this time; motion carried, 4-0. YGP: 1-0.  (See action below.) 
 
 
17. ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 33, 2012-2013: Amending Chapters 7, 15, and 82 of the Dane County Code of 


Ordinances, Amending the Name of the Planning and Development Department. 
 
As the primary sponsoring supervisor, Chair Miles summarized his rationale for proposing OA 33.  Changing 
the name of the department is in large part rooted in the reference to ‘regional planning department’ in s. 
62.23(2) of Wisconsin State Statutes, which states that, “. . . in any county where a regional planning 
department [underlining added by staff to accentuate the relevant clause] has been established, areas outside 
of the boundaries of a city may not be included in the master plan without the consent of the county board of 
supervisors.”  Chair Miles stated that currently counties must include city and village plans without question or 
change into the county comprehensive plan, while Dane County may work cooperatively with towns on the 
development of town plans for subsequent incorporation into the county comprehensive plan.  Supervisor Miles 
stated that it was reasonable to propose that the county should have the same opportunity to work 
cooperatively with cities and villages on the development of city and village plans for subsequent incorporation 
into the county comprehensive plan.  He noted that the county has worked very cooperatively with towns, and 
to his best recollection does not believe that the county has denied a single town plan during his tenure on the 
board.  He cited many land use issues and challenges to communities that transcend jurisdictional boundaries, 
noting those of particular county interest, e.g. agricultural preservation and natural resource protection.  
Responding to such challenges requires intergovernmental cooperation.  He emphasized that he did not see 







ZLR Committee Public Hearing Agenda Page 6 of 8 
November 27, 2012 


 
his proposal as creating a ‘hammer’ that the county will use to exercise its will over cities and villages, but 
rather as establishing a formal medium for cooperative partnership.  This OA ties into other initiatives 
sponsored by Chair Miles in the 2013 budget to the benefit of cities and villages, e.g. reinitiating and funding 
the Better Urban Infill and Design (BUILD) program and prompting work to begin on a countywide inventory of 
urban infill development opportunities.  He acknowledged that there are a number of outstanding questions 
related to the name change yet to be worked through, but that OA 33 is a beginning to this dialogue.  He 
indicated that he will be doing more outreach on the issue, and will be starting on Wednesday, November 28 by 
meeting with the Dane County Cities and Villages Association.     
 
IN FAVOR: Constance Threinen representing League of Women’s Voters 
  Caryl Terrell representing CRANES 
  Jon Becker representing CRANES 
  Stefi Harris representing Western Dane Coalition for Smart Growth 
  Arnold Harris representing Western Dane Coalition for Smart Growth 
  Harry Read representing Madison Audubon Society 
 
Most of those speaking in favor of OA 33 cited the need for countywide planning, at least planning on a broader 
‘regional’ level well beyond the immediate scope of the individual municipality.  Some speakers cited the appeal 
and benefits of tying together OA 33, the BUILD program, and the Infill Inventory.  Multiple speakers indicated 
that such a role for the county and the planning department would benefit town interests by providing them with 
a stronger voice in planning for municipal expansion and would improve how the greater Dane County  
community plans for growth at the urban/rural fringe.  Additionally, speakers cited the advantage of providing 
potential planning resources to towns and smaller municipalities without their own professional planning staff.  
There were a couple of references to the Capital Area Regional Planning Commission (CARPC), primarily to 
the effect that the more narrow urban service area (USA) amendment approval authority of CARPC does not 
include the ability to approve or deny a community master plan and that the authority of CARPC over USA 
amendments can be overridden by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR). 
 
NEUTRAL:  Phil Salkin representing Realtors Association of South Central Wisconsin 
  Attorney Mark Hazelbaker representing Dane County Towns Association 
 
Those that presented themselves as not yet having an opinion generally commented that there has not yet 
been sufficient time for their respective organizations to establish a position.  Mr. Salkin indicated that the 
proposal has not yet been properly vetted throughout the community and range of stakeholders.  He added that 
a desirable process for community outreach would be something similar to the process followed in the recent 
shoreland zoning amendment process, of which he spoke favorably.  Attorney Hazelbaker indicated that DCTA 
had not yet taken a position on OA 33, but commented that he is not aware of any other county in the state of 
Wisconsin that has attempted to utilize this provision in state statute.  As an attorney, he added that he was not 
able to find any other references in state statute to ‘regional planning department,’ and opined that the exercise 
of this initiative is “highly dubious” from a legal perspective. 
 
OPPOSED: Forbes McIntosh representing Dane County Cities and Villages Association 
  Nicholas Zavos representing the City of Madison Mayor’s Office 
  
Those speaking in opposition to OA 33 represented municipal interests and expressed concerns over the 
intentions behind the name change.  Mr. McIntosh cautiously indicated that while the introductory comments by 
Chair Miles had an aspect of reasonability that may serve as the basis for further discussion between Dane 
County and DCCVA, the comments of those speaking in support of the OA had Mr. McIntosh very concerned, 
especially comments clearly eluding to the desire to put greater restraints on the autonomy of cities and villages 
to expand their borders.  Mr. McIntosh reiterated that Chair Miles would be meeting with DCCVA members the 
next day to hear their concerns.  Mr. Zavos briefly indicated that Madison’s Mayor Soglin had concerns about 
the proposal and questioned the legal basis.  Mr. Zavos also expressed support for Mr. McIntosh’s comments. 
 
In addition to those present and speaking in opposition to OA 33, a number of letters and emails were received 
by committee members and staff in opposition to the OA, including the city of Middleton, town of Westport, and 
village of Waunakee.  All of these items were entered into the record. 
 
Motion by Hendrick / Matano to Postpone; motion carried, 4-0. YGP: 1-0. 
 
















RESOLUTION NO. R-142-2012 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE 2013 CITY OF STOUGHTON EMPLOYEE 


BENEFITS RENEWAL  


 


 


WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton has previously adopted the 2013 


Budget incorporating the 2013 Employee Benefits plan; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Council authorizes approval of the 2013 City of Stoughton Employee 


Benefits Renewal through Tricor Insurance; now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the 2013 City of 


Stoughton Employee Benefits Renewal, attached as Exhibit A, is hereby authorized for 


approval. 


The foregoing resolution was adopted by the Common Council of the City of 


Stoughton at a meeting held on December 11, 2012.   


 


 


       COUNCIL ADOPTED:   


        


       COUNCIL VOTE:        to          


 


 


       APPROVED: 


      


        


       ____________________________ 


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


 


       ATTEST: 


 


 


       ____________________________ 


       Nicholas Probst, City Clerk 


 


 








































































RESOLUTION NO. R-143-2012 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE UTILITIES GIS TECHNICIAN POSITION 


DESCRIPTION  


 


 


WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities has restructured a vacant technician position as a GIS 


Technician and presented the description to the Personnel Committee; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee unanimously approved the position description and 


recommends approval by the Common Council; now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the Utilities GIS 


Technician Position Description be approved. 


The foregoing resolution was adopted by the Common Council of the City of 


Stoughton at a meeting held on December 11, 2012.   


 


 


       COUNCIL ADOPTED:   


        


       COUNCIL VOTE:        to          


 


 


       APPROVED: 


      


        


       ____________________________ 


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


 


       ATTEST: 


 


 


       ____________________________ 


       Nicholas Probst, City Clerk 


 


 







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  November 20, 2012 
 


To:  Nick Probst  


  Stoughton City Clerk and Personnel Director (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


From:  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  


  Stoughton Utilities Director 
 


Subject: Item For The December 3, 2012 Personnel Committee Meeting Packet And Potentially For The 


December 11, 2012 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


 


The item from the November 19, 2012 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting is enclosed.  Please 


include it in the December 3, 2012 Personnel Committee Meeting Packet and potentially in the December 11, 


2012 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


   


 Stoughton Utilities Proposed GIS Technician Position. 


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Mayor Donna L. Olson, Chairperson-Stoughton Utilities Committee (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


 Sean O Grady-Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent (Memo via E-Mail) 


 


Brian R. Hoops-Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


  Kim M. Jennings, CPA-Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager (Memo via E-Mail) 


 


  


 


 


 


 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, November 19, 2012 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
Stoughton Utilities Building 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David Erdman, 


Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen Member Alan Staats, and 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


 
Excused: Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny and Alderperson Eric Hohol. 
  
Absent: None. 


 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor 


Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 
Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, and Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz, P.E. 


 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed GIS Technician Position:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz and Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor Brian 
Hoops presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities proposed GIS Technician position.  
Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to approve the proposed Stoughton Utilities GIS 
Technician position at a compensation of $26.54 per hour and recommend it to the 
Stoughton Personnel Committee on December 3, 2012 and the Stoughton Common Council 
on December 11, 2012.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 







 


 


City of Stoughton 


Personnel Committee Minutes 


Mayor’s Office at City Hall 


December 3, 2012 @ 5:30pm. 


 


Members: Larry Peterson, Sonny Swangstu, Michael Engelberger, Tricia Suess, Mayor Donna 


Olson. 


 


Chairman Peterson called the meeting to order at 5:35pm. 


 


Mayor Olson was absent excused.  Alderman David Kneebone and Utilities Director Bob 


Kardasz were in attendance. 


 


Personnel Director Nick Probst informed that a statewide salary survey database would be 


complete and available for use in early January. 


 


MOTION:  Suess moved to approve the committee minutes of 11-19-2012.  Second by 


Engelberger.  Motion carried. 


 


Kardasz presented the Utilities GIS Technician Position Description to be filled and to replace 


the previous Engineering Technician II Position.   


 


MOTION:  Engelberger moved to approve the position description as presented.  Second by 


Suess.  Motion carried.   


 


MOTION:  Swangstu moved to adjourn the meeting.  Second by Engelberger.  Motion carried.   


 


The meeting adjourned at 5:45pm. 


 


R/S Nick Probst 



nprobst

Highlight







 


600 South Fourth Street 
P.O. Box 383 


Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


Date:  November 13, 2012 


 


To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 


 


From:  Brian R. Hoops 


  Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor 


 


Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 


  Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Subject: Stoughton Utilities Proposed GIS Technician Position. 


 


With the resignation of our Engineering Technician II position, we have reviewed our present and 


future operational needs and how they relate to our vacant position.  


 


The primary purpose of the revised Utilities GIS Technician position is to be update, maintain, and 


improve the utility GIS, as well as all associated add-on modules.  In addition, the position will ensure 


that utility facilities, equipment, and GPS coordinates are accurately recorded and mapped.  The 


position will also be responsible for training other utility staff, including those in the field, on the 


proper use and application of the GIS data. 


 


We have evaluated our requirements with those of similar positions at the following utilities and their 


corresponding compensation schedules, yielding the following hourly rates:  


Hartford Utilities     $23.46 


Kaukauna Utilities     $33.16 


Manitowoc Utilities     $25.64 


Marshfield Utilities     $27.33 


New Richmond Utilities    $24.52 


Oconomowoc Utilities    $23.54 


Plymouth Utilities     $28.48 


Sun Prairie Utilities     $26.20 


These comparables yield an average hourly compensation of $26.54.  The Utilities Engineering 


Technician II position wage was $29.56.    


 


We are requesting that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the Stoughton Utilities proposed 


GIS Technician position description and corresponding hourly wage of $26.54, and recommend the 


position description and corresponding wage scale. 


 


Encl. 







 
City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:  Department: Stoughton Utilities Accounting 


& Consumer Services Division 


Title: Utilities GIS Technician Pay Grade:  FLSA:  


Date: November, 2012 Reports To: Utilities Office & Information 


Systems Supervisor 


___________________________________________________________________________ 


 
Purpose of Position 


 


The purpose of this position is to maintain Stoughton Utilities’ Geographic Information System (GIS) database and 


software. Work performed is creative and corrective in nature, and will encompass the electric, water, and wastewater 


utilities.   


 


This position will maintain and update the utility’s GIS records spanning all departments, as well as ensuring that the 


system is efficiently utilized by utility personnel.  Existing systems will be utilized, and the position will also make 


recommendations and assist with the implementation of new systems and add-ons. 


 


Work is performed independently within established policies, procedures, and technical guidelines, and is supervised and 


reviewed by the Office & Information Systems Supervisor.   


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 


The following duties are normal for this classification.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  


Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Responsible for the administration, updates, maintenance, and improvements of the utility GIS, as well as any 


associated add-on modules or software packages. 


 


 Ensure that utility facilities, equipment, and GPS coordinates are accurately recorded, maintained, updated as needed, 


and rendered on the GIS and other databases as required. 


 


 Ensure that all employees who utilize the GIS receive the appropriate level of training to efficiently utilize the system 


in the performance of their respective job duties. 


 


 Implement and maintain systems related to and/or based off of the GIS, including staking and engineering software, 


utility Northstar Customer Information System (CIS) communications, departmental work order programs, outage 


management software, mobile data access, etc. 


 


 Works with contractors and vendors as required to implement, update, and maintain the GIS.  Makes 


recommendations for GIS improvements. 


 


 Works to ensure that the proper protocols are instituted and followed to ensure data accuracy and reliability. 


 


 Follows all accounting procedures to track materials, supplies, and equipment.  Prepares forms, records, and written 


correspondence necessary to complete project file information. 


 







Utilities GIS Technician                 


 


 Coordinate and assist with all computer aided drafting requirements, and maintain existing drawings for all three 


utilities.   


 


 Acts as the primary backup to the Office & Information Systems Supervisor with regards to Utility technology 


requirements. 


 


 Assists with basic IP based wired and wireless LAN/WAN networking setups, configuration, implementation, and 


troubleshooting.  Maintains, configures and troubleshoots Windows based workstations and servers, Cisco networking 


and VoIP equipment, and other networking equipment as required. 


 


 Assists with basic network user setups, including adding/updating user and equipment accounts, assigning rights and 


access, resetting passwords, configuring telephone setups, etc. 


 


 Assists with basic troubleshooting and maintenance of printers and other office equipment. 


 


 Assists in the installation and maintenance of meter reading and test equipment and assists in adding single and three-


phase meter test programs.  Programs demand and kWh test criteria to electric test board as required.  Acts as 


metering handheld loading/unloading backup as required. 


 


 Assist with the creation and updating of policies, procedures, technical guidelines, and construction standards. 


 


 Assist in storeroom inventory as required. 


 


 Maintains records and prepares reports as required. 


 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety programs. 


 


 Operate all manner of computer and office equipment. 


 


 Attend seminars, conferences, pre-construction meetings, regional user group meetings, and other meetings as 


required. 


 


 Perform other duties as required. 


 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


 High school diploma, Bachelor’s or Vocational degree in GIS and continued technical training in GIS practices, 


surveying, personal computers, basic accounting, or related fields with three years municipal or utilities GIS 


experience, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  


 


 Considerable experience with GIS which provides an equivalent combination of education and related work 


experiences providing the necessary knowledge, abilities, and skills as listed 


 


 GISP Preferred (GIS Professional Certification)  


 


 Extensive experience using ESRI’s ArcGIS 9.x suite. 


 


 Working knowledge of AutoCAD. 


 


 Working knowledge of work order, job order, and utility accounting processes. 


 


 Thorough knowledge of database software (Microsoft Access/SQL Server) and architecture used in GIS applications. 







Utilities GIS Technician                 


 
 


 Working knowledge of programming with VB.net, Python Scripting, Arc Objects, CT and SQL. 


 


 Comprehensive knowledge of computers in a Windows desktop and server environment, including MS Word, Excel 


and Access.   


 


 Working knowledge of networking fundamentals, including IP-based wired and wireless LAN and WAN networks, 


Cisco networking hardware and IOS, Microsoft Active Directory, and Cisco VoIP phone system. 


 


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Ability to analyze data and information using established criteria in order to determine consequences and identify and 


select alternatives.  Ability to evaluate data against criteria and standards, compare, count, differentiate, measure 


and/or sort data as well as assemble, copy and record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, 


compute and tabulate data. 


 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and train others within well established policies, procedures and standards, including 


the ability to act in a lead capacity.  Ability to interpret policies, procedures and standards. 


 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as work orders, purchase orders, staking sheets, 


maps, outage reports, hazardous materials lists, safety manuals and procedures, computer software operating manuals, 


construction specifications, time sheets, vehicle logs, accident reports, technical operating manuals, procedures and 


guidelines. 


 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, vendor representatives, co-workers,  contractors, and other city 


employees. 


 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication, and division; calculate percentages and decimals; 


may require the ability to perform mathematical operations with fractions and algebra. 


 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 


 Requires the ability to apply principles of influence systems such as supervision, managing, leading, teaching, 


directing, planning, coordinating and controlling.  Ability to exercise independent judgement to apply facts and 


principles for developing approaches and techniques to problem resolution. 


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgement, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the 


direction, control and planning of an entire program or multiple programs. 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to maintain and operate all Stoughton Utilities technologies. 


 Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous adjustments, such as computer 


terminal, calculator/adding machine, remittance processing system, cash register, postage meter, photocopier, paper 


cutter, hand punch and telephone. 







Utilities GIS Technician                 


 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as typing. 


 Ability to exert very moderate physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically involving some combination of 


stooping, kneeling, crouching and crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling. 


 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors is minimal and poses 


little to no risk of injury. 


 


 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective 


and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Date   Date 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 
City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:  Department: Stoughton Utilities Accounting 


& Consumer Services Division 


Title: Utilities GIS TechnicianUtilities  


Engineering Technician II 


Pay Grade:  FLSA:  


Date: November, 2012 Reports To: Utilities Office & Information 


Systems Supervisor 


___________________________________________________________________________ 


 
Purpose of Position 


 


The purpose of this position is to maintain Stoughton Utilities’ Geographic Information System (GIS) database and 


software. Work performed is creative and corrective in nature, and will encompass the electric, water, and wastewater 


utilities.   


 


This position will maintain and update the utility’s GIS records spanning all departments, as well as ensuring that the 


system is efficiently utilized by utility personnel.  Existing systems will be utilized, and the position will also make 


recommendations and assist with the implementation of new systems and add-ons., repair, test and read electric meters 


and read water meters for the City of Stoughton. This position performs complex testing and a variety of meter-related 


functions. This position provides design engineering for new and replacement electric infrastructure and the electric 


SCADA system.  


 


Work is performed independently within established policies, procedures, and technical guidelines, and is supervised and 


reviewed by the Office & Information Systems Supervisor.   


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 


The following duties are normal for this classification.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  


Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Reads electric and water meters and records amounts used. 


 


 Removes three phase meters and shop tests meters according to Public Service Commission rules. 


 


 Tests single-phase electric meters both in the field and in the shop.   


 


 Maintains electric and water meter test and history records according to Public Service Commission rules. 


 


 Establishes and maintains meters, materials, and recommends purchases . 


 


 Reviews customer moving/change of address slips for appropriate readings. 


 


 Maintains records and prepares reports as required. 


  


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety programs. 


 







Utilities Engineering Technician IIGIS Technician                 


 


 Responsible for the administration, updates, maintenance, and improvements of the utility GIS, as well as any 


associated add-on modules or software packages. 


 


 Ensure that utility facilities, equipment, and GPS coordinates are accurately recorded, maintained, updated as needed, 


and rendered on the GIS and other databases as required. 


 


 Ensure that all employees who utilize the GIS receive the appropriate level of training to efficiently utilize the system 


in the performance of their respective job duties. 


 


 Implement and maintain systems related to and/or based off of the GIS, including staking and engineering software, 


utility Northstar Customer Information System (CIS) communications, departmental work order programs, outage 


management software, mobile data access, etc. 


 


 Works with contractors and vendors as required to implement, update, and maintain the GIS.  Makes 


recommendations for GIS improvements. 


 


 Works to ensure that the proper protocols are instituted and followed to ensure data accuracy and reliability. 


Assist with preparing electrical system studies along with long range planning. 


 Follows all accounting procedures to track materials, supplies, and equipment.  Prepares forms, records, and written 


correspondence necessary to complete project file information. 


 


 Assist with the designing of substations and distribution projects for both replacements and new construction, 


including specifications, bill of material, and bidding documents. 


 


 Prepare certificate of authority applications with the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin or any other regulatory 


filing requirements for all electric projects and assist the Wastewater and Water Divisions with regulatory filings. 


 


 Coordinate and assist with all computer aided mapping drafting system requirements along with maintaining our 


continuing property records data base, and maintain existing drawings for all three utilities.   


 


 Acts as the primary backup to the Office & Information Systems Supervisor with regards to Utility technology 


requirements. 


 


 Assists with basic IP based wired and wireless LAN/WAN networking setups, configuration, implementation, and 


troubleshooting.  Maintains, configures and troubleshoots Windows based workstations and servers, Cisco networking 


and VoIP equipment, and other networking equipment as required. 


 


 Assists with basic network user setups, including adding/updating user and equipment accounts, assigning rights and 


access, resetting passwords, configuring telephone setups, etc. 


 


 Assists with basic troubleshooting and maintenance of printers and other office equipment. 


 


 Assists in the installation and maintenance of meter reading and test equipment and assists in adding single and three-


phase meter test programs.  Programs demand and kWh test criteria to electric test board as required.  Acts as 


metering handheld loading/unloading backup as required. 


 


 Assist with the creation and updating of policies, procedures, technical guidelines, and construction standards. 


 


 Assist in storeroom inventory as required. 


 


 Maintains records and prepares reports as required. 


 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety programs. 







Utilities Engineering Technician IIGIS Technician                 


 
 


 Operate all manner of computer and office equipment. 


 


 Attend seminars, conferences, pre-construction meetings, regional user group meetings, and other meetings as 


required. 


  


 


 Perform other duties as required. 


  


 


 


 Coordinate all system improvements, make recommendations for all substation activies including the training of staff 


on all electronics equipment and hardware located within the substation fence. 


 


 Coordinate all distribution feeder maintenance outages with ATC, WPPI Energy and staff. 


 


 Maintains the distributed generation filing and load shedding documentation for all regulators. 


 


 Coordinate and maintain our Electric SCADA system. 


 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


 High school diploma, Bachelor’s or Vocational degree in GIS and continued technical training in GIS practices, 


surveying, personal computers, basic accounting, or related fields with three years municipal or utilities GIS 


experience,  or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities 


with two years of electrical industry experience, or any combination of education and experience that provides 


equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. Vocational/technical training in electronics/electricity preferred. Basic and 


advanced meter school and forklift certification. Certification in CPR, first aid and this position shall require the 


completion of Wisconsin Metering Certification provided by the City.  


 


 Considerable experience with GIS which provides an equivalent combination of education and related work 


experiences providing the necessary knowledge, abilities, and skills as listed 


 


 GISP Preferred (GIS Professional Certification)  


 


 Extensive experience using ESRI’s ArcGIS 9.x suite. 


 


 Working knowledge of AutoCAD. 


 


 Working knowledge of work order, job order, and utility accounting processes. 


 


 Thorough knowledge of database software (Microsoft Access/SQL Server) and architecture used in GIS applications. 


 


 Working knowledge of programming with VB.net, Python Scripting, Arc Objects, CT and SQL. 


 


 Comprehensive knowledge of computers in a Windows desktop and server environment, including MS Word, Excel 


and Access.   


 


 Working knowledge of networking fundamentals, including IP-based wired and wireless LAN and WAN networks, 


Cisco networking hardware and IOS, Microsoft Active Directory, and Cisco VoIP phone system. 


  


 







Utilities Engineering Technician IIGIS Technician                 


 
 


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Ability to analyze data and information using established criteria in order to determine consequences and identify and 


select alternatives.  Ability to evaluate data against criteria and standards, compare, count, differentiate, measure 


and/or sort data as well as assemble, copy and record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, 


compute and tabulate data. 


 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and train others within well established policies, procedures and standards, including 


the ability to act in a lead capacity.  Ability to interpret policies, procedures and standards. 


 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as work orders, meter reading reports, power quality 


and stray voltage reports, purchase orders, billing reports, staking sheets, maps, outage reports, hazardous materials 


lists, safety manuals and procedures, computer software operating manuals, construction specifications, transformer 


manuals, PCB manual, time sheets, vehicle logs, accident reports, technical operating manuals, procedures and 


guidelines. 


 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, vendor representatives, co-workers, law enforcement personnel, 


electricians, contractors, tree trimmers and other city employees. 


  


 Ability to graduate from a State of Wisconsin Two-Year Meter Technician program and a Four-Year Lineman 


Apprenticeship program. 


  


 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication, and division; calculate percentages and decimals; 


may require the ability to perform mathematical operations with fractions and algebra.Ability to calculate percentages, 


fractions, decimals and ratios.  Ability to apply mathematical formulas to test three phase meters and electrical 


service. 


 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 


 Requires the ability to apply principles of influence systems such as supervision, managing, leading, teaching, 


directing, planning, coordinating and controlling.  Ability to exercise independent judgement to apply facts and 


principles for developing approaches and techniques to problem resolution. 


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgement, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the 


direction, control and planning of an entire program or multiple programs. 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 


Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to maintain and operate all Stoughton Utilities technologies. 







Utilities Engineering Technician IIGIS Technician                 


 


 Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous adjustments, such as computer 


terminal, calculator/adding machine, remittance processing system, cash register, postage meter, photocopier, paper 


cutter, hand punch and telephone. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as typing. 


 Ability to exert very moderate physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically involving some combination of 


stooping, kneeling, crouching and crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling.Ability to operate equipment and 


machinery requiring multiple conditions and making multiple, complex and rapid adjustments, such as Hilti gun, 


Ampact tool, bucket truck, digger derrick, hooks and belts, air hammers, census, dump truck, wood chipper, forklift, 


loaders, backhoes, cutting torch, welder, volt meter, hot sticks, extension sticks, hoists and blocks, phasing tool, cable 


locator, bolt cutters, winches, mechanic’s hand tools, carpenter hand tools, slings, hand lines, impact tools, grinders, 


etc.  Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery. 


 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements involved in repair. 


 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of climbing 


and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching and crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling up to 100 pounds. 


 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, sounds, 


tastes, odors associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors is minimal and poses 


little to no risk of injury. 


Ability to work under mildly unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors such as 


temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, disease, electrical currents, vehicular 


traffic and/or dust can cause discomfort and where there is risk of serious injury. 


 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective 


and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Date   Date 


 


 


 


 


 


 








RESOLUTION OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the request from the Viking Snow Drifters
snowmobile club to continue use of the trail leading to the PDQ gas station located along Hwy 51 within the
city limits.


Committee Action:  40
Fiscal Impact: $-0-


File Number: R-136 -2012 Date Introduced:
December 11, 2012


WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve a request from the Viking Snow Drifters
snowmobile club to continue use of the trail leading to the PDQ gas station located along Hwy 51 within
the city limits, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on November 28, 2012 to consider the terms of request
from the Viking Snow Drifters snowmobile club to continue use of the trail leading to the PDQ gas
station, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to approve the request for continued use of the snowmobile trail leading
to the PDQ gas station attached hereto and incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of
Stoughton and the Viking Snow drifters snowmobile club.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, November 28, 2012
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Request from the Viking Snow Drifters for continued use of the trail leading to the
PDQ Gas Station: Moved by Hohol, second by Swadley, to recommend Council
approve the continued use of the trail leading to the PDQ gas station. Motion carried 4-
0.


Application for a Class “B” Beer & “Class B” Liquor license from Christopher
Reigel, Agent, dba Division Street Den, located at 321 S. Division Street (formally
Cheap Shots): Moved by Hohol, second by Suess, to recommend Council approval of
the Liquor License based on the criteria/restrictions outlined in the Police Chiefs memo,
and an understanding with the parties involved that this criteria must be followed.
Motion carried 4-0.


Request from Ultra Mart Foods dba Pick N Save to appoint Francisco Mendez as
the new agent: Moved by Swadley, second by Suess , to recommend Council approval
of Fransciso Mendez as the agent at the Stoughton Pick N Save store located at 1750
Hwy 51. Motion carried 4-0.



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Cross-out











mhougan

Rectangle





























		R-136-2012 Snowmobile trail access.pdf

		Viking Snowdrifters.pdf

		Insert from: "PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES.pdf"

		Insert from: "c-R-136-2012 Snowmobile trail access.pdf"

		R-136-2012 Snowmobile trail access.pdf

		Viking Snowdrifters.pdf










RESOLUTION OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class B” Beer & Liquor license to Division
Street Den LLC, Christopher Reigel, agent, dba Division Street Den located at 321 S. Division Street (formerly
Cheap Shots).


Committee Action: 40
Fiscal Impact: $ 620.00 


File Number: R-137-2012 Date Introduced: December 11, 2012


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a “Class B” Beer & Liquor license
from Division Street Den LLC, Christopher Reigel, agent, dba Division Street Den, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on November 28, 2012 to consider the terms of the
liquor license application and upon favorable recommendation from the Public Safety committee,
recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to issue a “Class B” Beer & Liquor license to Division Street Den LLC,
Christopher Reigel, agent, dba Division Street Den.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, November 28, 2012
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Request from the Viking Snow Drifters for continued use of the trail leading to the
PDQ Gas Station: Moved by Hohol, second by Swadley, to recommend Council
approve the continued use of the trail leading to the PDQ gas station. Motion carried 4-
0.


Application for a Class “B” Beer & “Class B” Liquor license from Christopher
Reigel, Agent, dba Division Street Den, located at 321 S. Division Street (formally
Cheap Shots): Moved by Hohol, second by Suess, to recommend Council approval of
the Liquor License based on the criteria/restrictions outlined in the Police Chiefs memo,
and an understanding with the parties involved that this criteria must be followed.
Motion carried 4-0.


Request from Ultra Mart Foods dba Pick N Save to appoint Francisco Mendez as
the new agent: Moved by Swadley, second by Suess , to recommend Council approval
of Fransciso Mendez as the agent at the Stoughton Pick N Save store located at 1750
Hwy 51. Motion carried 4-0.



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Highlight







1


Memorandum


To: Public Safety Committee Members


From: Chief Greg Leck


Date: 11/28/2012


Re: Division Street Den Liquor License Application


Dear Public Safety Committee Members,


The purpose of this memo is to describe conditions that I recommend be attached to any approval
of the liquor license application by Carter Smith for the Division Street Den, LLC located at 321 S.
Division Street.


This is the location of the current Cheap Shots Bar. It is Mr. Smith’s intention to surrender his
current license for Cheap Shot and reapply for a license to operate under the Division Street Den, LLC.
Mr. Smith is changing management and has attached a business plan to further explain the new business.


I have provided the committee with documentation developed during a recent investigation of the
Cheap Shots Bar. Given the recent history of the establishment, I believe the Committee & Council may
wish is attached further restrictions to the new format of the establishment to help ensure that the City
does not see a repeat of recent activities. I have listed below some of the restrictions that the City should
consider attaching to the license to protect the public safety interests of the City.


If the Committee decides to grant the alcohol beverage license application for Division Street
Den, LLC, I recommend attaching the following conditions upon the license:


 Applicant will follow the business plan submitted with its application during the licensing
period.


 Any Manager or Assistant Manager for the premises must be approved by the City, using
the same procedure that applies to an applicant for an operator's license. The City may
approve or disapprove proposed Managers or Assistant Managers in its sole discretion.


 A Manager or Assistant Manager that has been approved by the City must be on site
from 9:00 p.m. till close on Friday and Saturday nights.


 Security will be scheduled both Friday and Saturday nights from 9:00 a.m. till close.
 Video recording system will be maintained and properly operated and recording at all


times when the premises is open. Video will be maintained for a minimum of 10 days
and made available for police department viewing and coping on request.







November 28, 2012


2


 During events where seventy-five or more patrons are anticipated, the licensee shall
notify the police department a minimum of four (4) days in advance of the event and
obtain approval from the police department of a written safety plan. The safety plan must
include the numbers expected, staff on hand, and details of a procedure for restricting
admittance. The police department has the right to require additional security at the
licensee’s expense for large events.


 Violation of any of these conditions shall be cause for suspension or revocation of the
license.


These conditions should be required prior to approval of the license and then be open to review at
the next renewal period of the liquor license. If you have any questions please let me know.


Respectfully,


Greg Leck
Chief of Police







CITY OF STOUGHTON PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE DANE COUNTY


In re: Class B Alcohol Beverage License of
Cheap Shots Bar & Grill
Carter J. Smith, Agent


COMPLAINT


Case No.


Being duly sworn on oath, Police Chief Gregory W. Leck, of the City of Stoughton, as


and for a complaint against the Class B Alcohol Beverage License of Carter J. Smith, Agent,


d/b/a Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, states as follows:


1. The undersigned is the duly appointed police chief of the City of Stoughton and


has held such office since 2010. As police chief, I am in charge of and the supervisor of all


police enforcement activities by the City of Stoughton, and am the custodian of Stoughton Police


Department records.


2. Carter J. Smith is an adult resident residing at 5383 Mariners Cove Drive #403,


Madison, Wisconsin, and is the agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, and is the holder of an


Alcohol Beverage License issued by the City of Stoughton for the license period beginning July


1, 2011 and ending June 30, 2012 and current licensing period July 1, 2012 and ending June 30,


2013. A copy of said Alcohol Beverage License Applications are attached hereto and


incorporated by reference herein as Exhibit #1 and #2. Said Exhibit includes a copy of the "Class


B" Retail License issued to Carter J. Smith as Agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill located at 321


S. Division Street, in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin.


3. On July 1, 2011, Carter J. Smith, as agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, through its


owner/operator or bartender keeps or maintains a disorderly or riotous, indecent or improper







2


house at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, in violation of Sec. 14-33, Stoughton Municipal Code. These


facts are based on official police reports filed by Officer Christopher Stachel and filed in


documents of police report 2011-4572. Officer Stachel was on patrol on July 1st, 2011 at 1:49


am and arrived at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill in the City of Stoughton and found Nathan Frank


unconscious on the sidewalk in front of Cheap Shots Bar & Grill. Officer Stachel investigated


and determined that there was an altercation inside Cheap Shots Bar & Grill a short time earlier


between Nathan Frank and Patrick Osborne. Nathan Frank went outside for a cigarette and was


attacked and struck by Patrick Osborne, knocking him unconscious and causing a severe


concussion. Patrick Osborne was charged with Substantial Battery in Dane County Circuit


Court.


4. On July 2, 2011, Carter J. Smith, as agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, through its


owner/operator or bartender violated Wisconsin Statutes by allowing alcoholic beverages to


leave the licensed establishment at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, in violation of Sec. 14-33,


Stoughton Municipal Code. These facts are based on official police reports filed by Officer


Christopher Stachel and filed in documents of police report 2011-4600. Officer Stachel was on


patrol on July 2nd, 2011 at 12:16 am and arrived at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill in the City of


Stoughton and found Corey Chislom and Don Lewis Temple with intoxicants carried out of


Cheap Shots Bar & Grill. Bartender Gerald Chat was the on-duty bartender of Cheap Shots Bar


& Grill during that time period.


5. On August 6, 2011, Carter J. Smith, as agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, through


its owner/operator or bartender keeps or maintains a disorderly or riotous, indecent or improper


house at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, in violation of Sec. 14-33, Stoughton Municipal Code. These


facts are based on official police reports filed by Sergeant Brian Gowan and filed in documents







3


of police report 2011-5536. Sergeant Gowan was on patrol on August 6th, 2011 at 12:38 am and


dispatched to a large fight in progress at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill in the City of Stoughton.


Sergeant Gowan found a large group of people and had to disperse them.


6. On September 10th, 2011, Carter J. Smith, as agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill,


through its owner/operator or bartender violated Wisconsin Statutes by over serving alcoholic


beverages to Daniel Millar at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, in violation of Sec. 14-33, Stoughton


Municipal Code. These facts are based on official police reports filed by Officer Andrew


Johnson and filed in documents of police report 2011-6559. Officer Johnson was on patrol on


September 10, 2011 at 1:56 am and arrived at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill in the City of Stoughton


and found the bouncer arguing with Daniel Millar. The bouncer said Millar was too intoxicated


to be inside and he was ordering him out of the bar. Officer Johnson’s report states that Millar


was intoxicated but not incapacitated.


7. On October 1st, 2011, Carter J. Smith, as agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill,


through its owner/operator or bartender violated Wisconsin Statutes by allowing alcoholic


beverages to leave the licensed establishment at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, in violation of Sec. 14-


33, Stoughton Municipal Code. These facts are based on official police reports filed by Officer


Christopher Stachel and filed in documents of police report 2011-7250. Officer Stachel was on


patrol on October 1st, 2011 at 12:33 am and arrived at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill in the City of


Stoughton and found Zachary Lange with intoxicants carried out the rear door of Cheap Shots


Bar & Grill. The on-duty bartender of Cheap Shots Bar & Grill was contacted and told there was


no one watching the rear door during that time period.


8. On October 22, 2011, Carter J. Smith, as agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill,


through its owner/operator or bartender violated Wisconsin Statutes by allowing alcoholic







4


beverages to leave the licensed establishment at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, in violation of Sec. 14-


33, Stoughton Municipal Code. These facts are based on official police reports filed by Officer


Christopher Stachel and filed in documents of police report 2011-7853. Officer Stachel was on


patrol on October 22, 2011 at 1:16 am and arrived at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill in the City of


Stoughton and found Deron Cribbs with intoxicants carried out the rear door of Cheap Shots Bar


& Grill to have a cigarette.


9. On November 5th, 2011, Carter J. Smith, as agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill,


through its owner/operator or bartender keeps or maintains a disorderly or riotous, indecent or


improper house at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, in violation of Sec. 14-33, Stoughton Municipal


Code. These facts are based on official police reports filed by Officer Sean Poole and Officer


Christopher Stachel and filed in documents of police report 2011-8272. Officers Poole and


Stachel were on patrol on November 5th, 2011 at 2:20 am and dispatched to a large fight in


progress at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill in the City of Stoughton. Officers found a large group of


people fighting. Officers investigated the fight and dispersed the crowd. Citations were issued to


one person for Open Intoxicants and Possession of Drug Paraphernalia in Stoughton Municipal


Court.


10. On February 18, 2012, Carter J. Smith, as agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill,


through its owner/operator or bartender keeps or maintains a disorderly or riotous, indecent or


improper house at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, in violation of Sec. 14-33, Stoughton Municipal


Code. These facts are based on official police reports filed by Sergeant Daniel Jenks and filed in


documents of police report 2012-1242. Sergeant Jenks was on patrol on February 18, 2012, at


11:52 pm and at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill in the City of Stoughton. Sergeant Jenks was


contacted by a bouncer that said a male had just created a disturbance and threw a beer can in the







5


street. Sergeant Jenks located and warned Roman Doroteo for his actions and to stay away from


the bar.


11. On February 19, 2012, Carter J. Smith, as agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill,


through its owner/operator or bartender keeps or maintains a disorderly or riotous, indecent or


improper house at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, in violation of Sec. 14-33, Stoughton Municipal


Code. These facts are based on official police reports filed by Sergeant Daniel Jenks, Officers


Sean Poole and Officer Joe Kellogg filed in documents of police report 2012-1246. Sergeant


Dan Jenks, Officers Sean Poole and Officer Joe Kellogg were on patrol on February 19, 2012, at


1:02 am and received information from Stoughton dispatch of a 911 call transfer from Dane


County of a large fight in progress at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill in the City of Stoughton. Officers


responded and investigated a fight had started inside the bar and then moved outside the bar. The


suspects, Jovan L. Montgomery and Stephen D E Montgomery had threatened to shoot the


bouncer Justin Peterson with a firearm as they were escorted out of the bar. They further


threatened to go get guns. It was determined that Clinton Faircloth was injured as a result of the


fighting and received facial injuries, bleeding from the nose and was knocked unconscious. As a


result of the investigation, both Montgomery’s were charged with criminal charges of Disorderly


Conduct and Substantial Battery in Dane County Circuit Court.


12. On February 26, 2012, Carter J. Smith, as agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill,


through its owner/operator or bartender keeps or maintains a disorderly or riotous, indecent or


improper house at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, in violation of Sec. 14-33, Stoughton Municipal


Code. These facts are based on official police reports filed by Sergeant Patrick Frisch, Officer


Nic Auz, and Officer Cole Sargent filed in documents of police report 2012-1419. Sergeant


Frisch, Officers Lewis, Sargent and Auz were on patrol on February 26, 2012, at 2:26 am and







6


received information from Stoughton dispatch of a 911 call transfer from Dane County of a


victim, Chad Campbell that just got jumped and beat up outside the front door at Cheap Shots


Bar & Grill in the City of Stoughton. Officer’s investigation revealed there was a fight outside


the door of Cheap Shots Bar & Grill and the bouncer, assisted in stopping people from hitting,


striking and stomping on the victim. Joshua Trieloff was cited for Battery and Chad Campbell


was cited for Disorderly Conduct in Stoughton Municipal Court.


13. On March 17, 2012, Carter J. Smith, as agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill,


through its owner/operator or bartender keeps or maintains a disorderly or riotous, indecent or


improper house at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, in violation of Sec. 14-33, Stoughton Municipal


Code. These facts are based on official police reports filed by Officer Nic Auz, and Officer Cole


Sargent filed in documents of police report 2012-1984. Officers Johnson, Sargent and Auz were


on patrol on March 17, 2012, at 2:04 am and received information from Stoughton dispatch of a


disturbance at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill in the City of Stoughton. Officers investigation revealed


there was an intoxicated male named Tony Weeks that pulled his pants down inside the bar


several times while dancing after being told not to do so. Justin Peterson, the bouncer, began to


escort Weeks out of the bar. Weeks began fighting with Peterson, striking him, ripping his shirt


and causing a disturbance. Steven Hauger, came to help Peterson and was also being struck and


had his shirt ripped because of Weeks. Weeks was arrested for Disorderly Conduct and Lewd


and Lascivious Conduct and taken to Dane County Jail. Weeks was formally charged in Dane


County Court with Disorderly Conduct and Bail Jumping.


14. On March 25, 2012, Carter J. Smith, as agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill,


through its owner/operator or bartender keeps or maintains a disorderly or riotous, indecent or


improper house at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, in violation of Sec. 14-33, Stoughton Municipal







7


Code. These facts are based on official police reports filed by Sergeant Daniel Jenks, Officer


Nic Auz, and Officer Cole Sargent filed in documents of police report 2012-2268. Sergeant


Jenks and Officers Johnson, Sargent, Kellogg, and Auz were on patrol on March 25, 2012, at


1:18 am and were investigating suspicious activity outside of Cheap Shots Bar & Grill in the City


of Stoughton. Officer’s investigation revealed there was an injured female, Kenisha Young that


claimed she was jumped and injured while inside the bar. She and her friends, Dwight and


Kenya Walker were all jumped and Kenisha had injuries to her face, a 1 – 1 ½ inch laceration as


well as cuts and scrapes. She had a baseball size knot on her forehead, blood coming from her


nose, mouth and cheek and covered with blood. Kenisha stated she was hit with a bottle while


on the dance floor of Cheap Shots Bar & Grill. Once she was struck, she fell to the ground and


was struck several more times by an unknown male. Kenisha was transported to the Stoughton


Hospital by Stoughton EMS. She received three stitches for the laceration. Dwight Walker also


received minor injuries in the fight including a laceration to his nose. Gerald Chat was the on


duty bartender and failed to contact police when the fight broke out. Kenya and Dwight Walker


were charged with Disorderly Conduct in Municipal Court. On March 28, 2012, Sergeant Jenks


contacted Mike Whaley and told him he was violating Maintaining an Orderly Establishment and


the police need to be called when there are incidents such as this and even if they see trouble


starting so they can prevent problems from erupting.


15. On April 21, 2012, Carter J. Smith, as agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, through


its owner/operator or bartender keeps or maintains a disorderly or riotous, indecent or improper


house at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, in violation of Sec. 14-33, Stoughton Municipal Code. These


facts are based on official police reports filed by Officer Andrew Johnson, Officer Joe Kellogg,


and Officer Cole Sargent filed in documents of police report 2012-3073. Officers Johnson,







8


Sargent, and Kellogg were on patrol on April 21, 2012, at 1:17 am and were dispatched to a fight


in progress at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill in the City of Stoughton. Officer’s investigation revealed


there was fight between Molly Williams and Amanda Lynn inside Cheap Shots Bar & Grill.


When the bouncers tried to break up the fight and remove Molly Williams from the bar, Molly’s


sister, Jasmine Kidd began to fight with them. Amanda Lynn, Molly Williams and Jasmine Kidd


were all cited into Stoughton Municipal Court for Disorderly Conduct.


16. On April 21, 2012, Carter J. Smith, as agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, through


its owner/operator or bartender violated Wisconsin Statutes by over serving alcoholic beverages


to Christopher Thompson at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, in violation of Sec. 14-33, Stoughton


Municipal Code. These facts are based on official police reports filed by Officer Andrew


Johnson and filed in documents of police report 2012-3075. Officer Johnson was on patrol on


April 21, 2012 at 2:17 am and arrived at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill in the City of Stoughton and


found the bouncer with a headlock on Christopher Thompson. The bouncer said Thompson was


intoxicated and wanted him removed from the bar and the bar area. Officer Johnson’s report


states that Thompson was intoxicated but not incapacitated.


17. On May 19, 2012, Carter J. Smith, as agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, through


its owner/operator or bartender violated Wisconsin Statutes by allowing alcoholic beverages to


leave the licensed establishment at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, in violation of Sec. 14-33,


Stoughton Municipal Code. These facts are based on official police reports filed by Officer


Joseph Kellogg and filed in documents of police report 2012-3924. Officer Kellogg was on


patrol on May 19, 2012 at 6:43 pm and arrived at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill in the City of


Stoughton and found David and Kimberly Fetter standing in the alley next to Cheap Shots Bar &


Grill with open intoxicants they carried out the door of Cheap Shots Bar & Grill to have a







9


cigarette. Both were cited into Stoughton Municipal Court for open intoxicants.


18. On May 20, 2012, Carter J. Smith, as agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, through


its owner/operator or bartender violated Wisconsin Statutes by allowing alcoholic beverages to


leave the licensed establishment at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, in violation of Sec. 14-33,


Stoughton Municipal Code. These facts are based on official police reports filed by Officer


Joseph Kellogg and filed in documents of police report 2012-3967. Officer Kellogg was on


patrol on May 20, 2012 at 2:12 am and arrived at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill in the City of


Stoughton and found Ellen Marie Dietzman outside of Cheap Shots Bar & Grill with open


intoxicants. Kellogg determined the beer was got the beer at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill and


walked out and no one stopped her. She was warned for the offense.


19. On May 20, 2012, Carter J. Smith, as agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, through


its owner/operator or bartender keeps or maintains a disorderly or riotous, indecent or improper


house at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, in violation of Sec. 14-33, Stoughton Municipal Code. These


facts are based on official police reports filed by Officer Andrew Johnson and Officer Nic Auz


filed in documents of police report 2012-3968. On May 20, 2012 at 2:22 am, Officers Auz,


Johnson and Stachel were on foot patrol outside of Cheap Shots Bar & Grill when Heather


Jordens approached them and said she was in Cheap Shots Bar & Grill and struck multiple times


in the head with a by Misty Halverson. As a result of the investigation it was determined a fight


did occur in Cheap Shots Bar & Grill. Jordens was charged with ordinance violation Disorderly


Conduct and Halverson was charged with ordinance violation Disorderly Conduct with Violence


through Stoughton Municipal Court.


20. On July 20, 2012, Carter J. Smith, as agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, through


its owner/operator or bartender keeps or maintains a disorderly or riotous, indecent or improper







10


house at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, in violation of Sec. 14-33, Stoughton Municipal Code. These


facts are based on official police reports filed by Sergeant Dan Jenks, Officer Cole Sargent and


Officer Joe Kellogg filed in documents of police report 2012-5586. On July 20, 2012 at 2:08 am,


Officers responded to a fight in progress call at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill. When Officer Sargent


arrived he found 8-12 people fighting outside the bar. It was determined that the argument


started inside the bar according to bartender Gerald Chat and they went outside and the fight


started. Municipal citations for Disorderly Conduct were issued to Zachary Fetter, Adam Lowe,


Karl Moreth, Bradley Nelson, and Zachery Raether.


21. On August 11, 2012, Carter J. Smith, as agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill,


through its owner/operator or bartender keeps or maintains a disorderly or riotous, indecent or


improper house at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, in violation of Sec. 14-33, Stoughton Municipal


Code. These facts are based on official police reports filed by Sergeant Patrick Frisch filed in


documents of police report 2012-6201. On August 11, 2012 at 2:04 am, Officer Sean Poole and


Sergeant Frisch were dispatched to Cheap Shots Bar & Grill as someone reported being attacked


in the bar. Investigation revealed that Megan Foges was trying to break up a large group of


women fighting when she was picked up by the neck and choked causing her pain by an


unknown male. Megan was trying to help one of her friends being attacked in the large fight


when she was injured. Officers also found patrons driving recklessly when leaving Cheap Shots


Bar & Grill.


22. On August 18, 2012, Carter J. Smith, as agent for Cheap Shots Bar & Grill,


through its owner/operator or bartender keeps or maintains a disorderly or riotous, indecent or


improper house at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill, in violation of Sec. 14-33, Stoughton Municipal


Code. These facts are based on official police reports filed by Sergeant Brian Gowan filed in







11


documents of police report 2012-6392. On August 18, 2012 at 2:04 am, Sergeant Gowan,


Officers Sean Poole and Cole Sargent were dispatched to Cheap Shots Bar & Grill for a


disturbance. Sergeant Gowan reports that he was already on his way to the area because Cheap


Shots Bar & Grill was hosting a hip hop type event and draws large crowds. Gowan arrived and


found in excess of 100 people fighting with about 15 various fights occurring and being


disorderly and too large of a crowd to get under control with the present resources. Gowan called


Dane County Sheriff and asked for emergency assistance in dealing with the large crowd. Dane


County sent several squads as did Wisconsin State Patrol. Gowan could not make any arrests as


he was outnumbered and was just trying to get people to move along and stop fighting. Gowan


states it was a very dangerous situation. Gowan investigated a brick thrown through a car


window and property stolen from a vehicle during this incident.


23. On June 19, 2012 at 2:30 pm, Chief Gregory Leck, Lieutenant Patrick Conlin,


Carter Smith and Michael Whaley met at the Stoughton Police Department to discuss the on-


going problems with excessive calls for service and disturbances at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill.


Smith and Whaley agreed to minimize fights and violence and change the crowd types and work


with staff and police to settle down the disturbances. Whaley was requested to produce a


document for his improvement plan. See exhibit 3.


24. On August 15, 2012 Lieutenant Patrick Conlin wrote a letter to Carter Smith


indicating that Chap Shots Bar & Grill is doing exactly the opposite of what we discussed on


June 19, 2012 in our meeting. A large hip hop event was being advertised in the Madison area


for August 24, 2012 at Cheap Shots Bar & Grill contrary what we were told in our previous


meeting of trying to calm the bar down. The letter describes 11 incidents occurring after the June


19 meeting and one assault within four days of the meeting. See exhibit 4.







12


25. On August 22, 2012, Chief Gregory Leck and Lieutenant Patrick Conlin


continued their investigation into the agreement between Carter Smith and Michael Whaley. It


was determined that Smith had a liquor license lease with Whaley which is in violation of


Wisconsin Statue 125 and voiding the agreement between them. See exhibit 5.


26. On August 22, 2012, at 5:08 pm, Chief Gregory Leck, Lieutenant Patrick Conlin,


Officers Patrick Lewis and Carson Hoeper arrived at Chap Shots Bar & Grill. We notified the


bartender they needed to close as they were not licensed and patrons currently drinking should


finish and leave. Michael Whaley arrived and was notified our findings and determination. The


bar was closed and locked. See police report 2012-6522, exhibit 6 containing sequential


documentation of events.


27. This Complaint is made in accordance with Section 14-31 of the Stoughton


Municipal Code regarding suspension and revocation of Alcohol Beverage Licenses.


Dated this day of October, 2012.


________________________
Gregory W. Leck
Chief of Police
City of Stoughton


Subscribed and sworn to before me
this ___ day of October, 2012.


______________
Notary Public, Dane County, WI
My Commission expires_______

























































































		R-137-2012 Division Street Den.pdf

		Division Street Den-Liquor License App.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Francisco Mendez as the agent for Pick N Save
Store #6390 located at 1750 Highway 51.


Committee Action:  40
Fiscal Impact: $ 0.00


File Number: R-138 -2012 Date Introduced: December 11, 2012


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received a Schedule for Appointment of Agent and Auxiliary
Questionnaire for the appointment of Francisco Mendez, new agent at Pick N Save store # 6390, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on November 28, 2012 to consider the terms of the
Schedule for Appointment of Agent & Auxiliary Questionnaire application and upon recommendation
from the Public Safety Committee, recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to appoint Francisco Mendez as the agent for Pick N Save store #6390.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, November 28, 2012
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Request from the Viking Snow Drifters for continued use of the trail leading to the
PDQ Gas Station: Moved by Hohol, second by Swadley, to recommend Council
approve the continued use of the trail leading to the PDQ gas station. Motion carried 4-
0.


Application for a Class “B” Beer & “Class B” Liquor license from Christopher
Reigel, Agent, dba Division Street Den, located at 321 S. Division Street (formally
Cheap Shots): Moved by Hohol, second by Suess, to recommend Council approval of
the Liquor License based on the criteria/restrictions outlined in the Police Chiefs memo,
and an understanding with the parties involved that this criteria must be followed.
Motion carried 4-0.


Request from Ultra Mart Foods dba Pick N Save to appoint Francisco Mendez as
the new agent: Moved by Swadley, second by Suess , to recommend Council approval
of Fransciso Mendez as the agent at the Stoughton Pick N Save store located at 1750
Hwy 51. Motion carried 4-0.



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out





















		R-138-2012 Appointment of Agent.pdf

		Agent change form-Pick N Save.pdf



